
Invitation for Bids Number: 15-18 
Addendum 1 

Date:  April 7, 2015 
 

 

 
 
Acknowledgment of Addenda 
 
The undersigned acknowledges receipt of the following addenda to the bidding 
document: 

 
THE COMPLETED ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA FORM 
SHOULD BE RETURNED WITH BID RESPONSE PACKAGE: NOT 

SENT TO RIPTA SEPARATELY 
 
 
 
NOTE: Failure to acknowledge receipt of all addenda may cause the bid to be 
considered non-responsive to the solicitation.  Acknowledged receipt of each 
addendum must be clearly established and included with the bid. 
 
             
Name of Bidder 
 
             
Street Address 
 
             
City, State, Zip 
 
             
Signature of Authorized Official 
 
    
Date 
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Attached please find questions from Bud Moran of RPI Printing and RIPTA's 
Response. 
 
Page 79 E. Type Paper: 50 lb. Offset, 60 lb. Offset, 70 pound coated; there are 3 
options do you want prices for all three, there is not room on the bid sheet for 
these?  
 
RIPTA Response:  No…just price out 70 

 
8.5” x 11” 70 pound offset Brochure: 3,000 quantity  Does this print two sides? Is 
it a single flat sheet? – 
 
RIPTA Response: two sided sheet 
 
2” x 3.5” 12 point coated 2 sides: Schedule wallet cards 5,000 quantity Does this 
print two sides? –  
 
RIPTA Response:  yes 
 
Interior Bus Cards 11” x 28”: 200 quantity: What type of paper? 
 
RIPTA Response: 12 point coated one side 
 
 


